FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I’m contacting you from Morning Live, a BBC1 breakfast programme that airs daily from 9:15-10am. Under the FOI Act 2000 I would like an answer to the following questions: 

1. Does your council currently offer a food waste collection service to its residents? 
No.

a. What percentage of households in your council are provided with this food waste collection service? 

b. What type of food waste collection do you provide? [e.g. where do you collect the food waste from and how often]

c. How long have you been providing a food waste collection service to residents?
Not applicable.

If NO, please provide the following information:

2. In line with the Environment Act 2021, when will you provide a food waste collection service to your residents?
A separate food waste collection service will be provided once the council’s existing integrated waste collection, treatment and disposal contract expires in 2028.

3. Please state the reason why you do not currently provide a food waste collection service to your residents?
The council’s existing integrated waste collection, treatment and disposal contract provides dedicated treatment facilities to process Leicester’s household waste. Household black bin waste is treated at a Mechanical Biological Treatment (MBT) facility, where food waste is extracted and then composted at an Anaerobic Digestion (AD) facility. The process produces gas which is used to generate electricity and a soil conditioner.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
